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FOURTH CONGRESS OF THE REPUBLIC, THIRD SPECIAL SESSION

 Vol. II

| ROLL CALL

¢ The SECRETARY:

Senator Alejandro Almendras ........ Present

;7 Domocao Alonto ............ Present

»  Eulogio Balao .............. Present

” M. Jesus Cuenco ............ Absent

”  Estanislac’ Fernandez ........ Present

» quit;a" M. Gonzalez .......... Present

* 'Oscar %gd‘qsm(a; EETTTTTO Absent

" Roseller Lim ., ....... . Absent

. Férﬁéljééé}@?t_&% BPPUUDU Absent

5 Générld'fiM@gSf’s\YSaY .......... -Absent

Ferdinand E. Marcos ......... Present

~ Ambro,s.'ié;;‘?édiug ............ Present

Quintin -Paredes [ Present

5 Cipriano P. Primicias ... ... Present
i e Gil T, Puyz}g R T Present
(. ' :Cla,r'(.): M,Begto,- . Present
. ‘ Fr'z'inéiséd 'J‘B,le‘igo e Present
9 Roge]iq‘,d;f‘{}é'BQSa .......... Absent
| N .~ Degoroso ROSR]"—S ............ Present
B . Pédro Sabidoy. +oovoi .. Present

MANILA, PHILIPPINES No. 15
FRIDAY, JULY 15, 1960
At 10:35 a.m., the President, Hon. Eulogio Rod- Senator Lorenzo Sumulong .. ..... ... . Present
riguez, Sr., called the Senate to order. 7 Lorenzo M. Taflada ........ .. Present
i o Secret i1l please call 7 Arturo M. Tolentino ......... Present .
~ The PRESIDENT. The Secretary will p The PRESIDENT. ........... .. . Present .
the roll,

The PRESIDENT. There being 18 members pre- |

sent, the Chair declares that there is a quorum.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Senator PRIMICIAS. Mz, President, I move that
the reading of the minutes of the proceedings of the
last session be dispensed with.

The PRESIDENT. Is there any objection? (Si-

lence). The Chair does not hear any. The motion
is approved.

The Secretary will please read the Order of Busi-
ness.
REFERENCE OF BUSINESS
The SECRETARY:

MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT
OF THE PHILIPPINES

July 14, 1960
Gentleman of the Congress:

In addition to my proposal to amend the Constitu-
tion gf the Philippines, which was the subject-mat-
ter of Proclamation No. 677, dated June 7, 1960. T

|
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hereby submit for the consideration of Congress du-

ring its current special session a House Bill, entitled: ..

«AN ACT APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF
FIVE MILLION PESOS FOR RELIEF IN THE
PROVINCE OF ALBAY AS A RESULT OF
THE DAMAGES WROUGHT BY TYPHOON

{OLIVE. > ™

“Pursuant to the provisions of Section 21(2), to the
necessity of the immediate enactment of the above-

mentioned bill.

Rrespectfully,

(Sgd.) CARLOS P. GARCIA
President of the Philippines

The Senate
Congress of the Philippines
Manila

The PRESIDENT. To the Committee bn Rules.

The SECRETARY:

COMMUNICATION

Communication from the Legislative Secretary to
the President of the Philippines dated July 13, 1960,
transmitting a copy of H. B. 4280 (re Franchise
Cottage Textile Development Corporation), now
known is R. A. No. 2979, which became 2 law
on June 19, 1960, without the signature of the
President.

The PRESIDENT. To the Archives.
The SECRETARY:

BILL ON FIRST READING

S, No. 575—

By Senators Sumulong and Sabido, entitled:

" AN ACT AMENDING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF
REPUBLIC ACT NUMBERED ONE THOU-
SAND SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTY-NINE,
ENTITLED “AN ACT PRESCRIBING THE
NATIONAL POLICY IN THE PROCURE-
MENT "AND UTILIZATION OF REPARA-

. TIONS AND DEVELOPMENT LOANS FROM

OR".

JAPAN, CREATING A REPARATIONS COM-
MISSION TO IMPLEMENT THE POLICY,
PROVIDING FUNDS THEREFOR, AND FOR
OTHER .PURPOSES: :

The PRESIDENT. To the Committee on Foreign
Relations. : - R

///'owstﬁEﬂA'ﬁd‘N"

(Contintiation) £

Senator PRIMICIAS. Mr. President, I ask that we
vesume éonsideration of Senate Bill No. 571. “We
were in the period of amendments yeseerday and the
gentleman from Manila, Senator Tolentino, will re-
sume thé sponsorship. 'T ask that he be recognized. ’

The PRESIDENT. To gentleman from Manila
is recogrized. '

Seiiator TOLENTINO, * Mr. President, jésterday
we finished the ariendments from thé Committee dhd
the amendments which were introduced by the Com-
mittee at the suggestion of various members of this
Chamber. 1 understand that some other membeis
wanted to introduce aniéndrments on the floor.

. Senator MARCOS, Mr. Pres‘iderit,I fhz‘n!'re sb‘r’ne
amendments.

The PRESIDENT. The gentleman may state his
amendments. 3 :

MARCOS AMENDMENT

Senator MARCOS. On page 2, line 8, after the
word “constituting” insert the following':,“A VIOLA-
TION. OF RULES AND REGULATIONS DULY
PROMULGATED BY COMPETENT AUTHORITY
The PRESIDENT. What does the spdnsor say?

Senator TOLENTINO, :Accepted, Mr. Presideint.
The PRESIDENT. IF ther? s 1ib objection, the
amehdi—_ﬂ_ent is approved. (_'lfhgfe was 'rione.)

Senitor MARCOS. Ox lifle 10; $aifie’ page, after
the wotd “comit” delete thé article “thé” and insert
in liew thereof the following ‘“élich violition or”,

[

T ey ey DAy o




July .15, 1960

SENATE

265

The PRESIDENT. - What does the sponsor say?
Senator :TOLENTINO.: Accepted, Mr. President.

If there is no objection, the
(There was none.)

“The PRESIDENT.
amendment is approved.

Senator MARCOS. On the same page, line 23, with
respect to acceptance of employment, in lieu of the
perlod () after the word ¢ HIM” put a ‘comma (,)
and add the followmg “OR'IN FAVOR OF WHICH
PRIVATE ENTERPRISE HE MAY HAVE PRO-
MULGATED A FAVORABLE DECISION WITHIN
A PERIOD OF SIX MONTHS PRIOR TO HIS AC-
CEPTANC 2 '

Senator TOLENTINO I realize the intention of
that -amendment, ; Your Honor.
sion similar to that, an independent section, in Senate
Bill No. 293, prohibiting employment within a cer-
tain period after ceasing to hold office in any enter-
prise favored by an action while an incumbent. That -
was one of those deleted in the conference between
the Senate ang, the Loyer House. I am very will-
ing to have a provision like that in our bill. But I
anticipate that since in the conference committee we
gave that up already, the Lower House may insist

in conference upon that position.

‘There was a provi-

Senator MARCOS. With the understanding that if

it becomes an obstacle, I am willing to withdraw.
S . .

The PRESIDENT. The amendment is withdrawn,

-Se'na'to‘r'TANAD:P.L. Mr. President, for an amernd-
ment

The'* PRESIDENT. The gentleman may state his

' amendrnent_
IR . PANADA AMENDMENT

' SenatOr' TANADA. 1 have an amendment 1o pa-
l‘agl‘&ph (a), Section 3. It is purely a matter of style
On _page 2,:line 8 change the phrase “a crime” to
an offense”; and on 10, delete the word “crime”
. and in lieu thereof insert the words “AN OFFSENE”.
Instead of “a crime” I suggest it should be: “OF-
FENSE IN CONNECTION WITH THE OFFICIAL
DUTIES OF THE LATTER.” \

s Nt oam Oy

I believe “offense” is a wider term than “crime.”

Senator TOLENTINO. That is acceptable, Mr.
President.

The PRESIDENT. What does the sponsor say?
Senator TOLENTINGO. Accepted.

The PRESIDENT. If there is no'_objection; the
amendment is approved. (There was none.)

FERNANDEZ AMENDMENTS

Senator FERNANDEZ. Mr. President, I proposz
the following amendment, on page 2, section {(c)
and, specifically, on line 18. After the word “himself”
eliminate the “comma” (,) and add: “OR FOR AN-
OTHER.” The purpose of this amendment is as
tollows: If a public officér asks a gift or monetary
consideration from a person in whose behalf he is
going to seek, say, a dollar allocation, and this gift
or monetary consideration is for his girl friend, he
might escape prosecution because he can say: “I did
not ask for that gift or monetary consideration for
myself.”

Senator TOLENTINO. Accepted, Mr. President.

The PRESIDENT. Is there any objection, the
amendment is approved. (There was none.)

Senator FERNANDEZ. Subsection (e). Before
proposing the amendment, may we know from Your
Honor if you would be agreeable to delete on line
96 the words: “administrative or “judicial” so that
the paragraph would read as follows:

“Causing any undue injury to any party, in-
cluding the Government, or giving any private par-
ty any unwarranted benefits in the discharge of his
official functions.”

Senator TOLENTINO. “Official functions”?

Senator FERNANDEZ. Yes.
nistrative or judicial.”

Senator TOLENTINO That brings to my mmd.
Your Honor, that you are going to include “legis-

We eliminate “admi-

lative Functions” and, therefore, you are going to pu
a law or authority to question a legislator in am
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place outside of the halls of Congress, the very thing
that was raised when your speech was referred to
the Blue Ribbon Committee. I think this is a pro-
vision' that was precisely worded in this way at the
suggestion of the gentleman from Quezon to pre-
clude the possibility of a Member of Congress being
questioned outside for an act done inside Congress.

Senator FERNANDEZ. [ withdraw the amend-

ment.
The PRESIDENT. The amendment is withdrawn.

Senator FERNANDEZ. I have another amend-
ment on page 3, line 27, paragraph (k). I propose
to delete on line 27 the words “on account of his
official position,” so that the “comma” (,) will be
after the word “him”. In other words, as amended,
this paragraph will read as follows:

“Divulging valuable information of a confiden-
tial character, acquired by his office or by him, to
unauthorized persons, or releasing such information
in advance of its authorized release date.”

Senator TOLENTINO, May I say this? If it ig
acquired other than by his official function, may
I see what Your Honor has in mind?

Senator FERNANDEZ., We have the circulars,
Circulars Nos. 105 and 106 of the Central Bank. It
is clearly stated there that they were of confidential
nature. These circulars were supposed to have been
drafted in the Research Division. Let us suppose a
clerk in another division enters the office of the
Research Division and steals a copy and then after-
wards give the same to an unauthorized person. Un-
der this paragraph (k), as presently worded, he can
scape prosecution. That is why I propose that we
eliminate the phrase “on account of his official po-
sition.”  After all, to my mind, what is important
here is that no public officer o remployee should di-
vulge information of confidential character.

Eenator TOLENTINO.
I will accept that.

I think that is all right.

The PRESIDENT.
amendment is approved. (There was none.)

If there is no objection, the

PAREDES AMENDMENTS

Senator PAREDES. Mr. President, will the gentle-
man accept somé amendments on page 2, Section
3(b)? After the words “for hin’isél-f’f on line 12 add
the following: “OR ANY OTHER PERSON.”

Senator TOLENTiNO. Paragraph (c) was amend-
ed, but fot paragraph (b). This amendmernt is in
patagraph (b). We accept the amendment.

The PRESIDENT. The amendment is approved
if there is no objection. (There was none.) -

Senator PAREDES. Subsection (e), same page,
line 25, place a comma (,) after the word “bene-
fits” 1 would propose for the bettér specification the
addition of the words: “ADVANCE OR PREFER-
ENCE.” ‘

Senator TOLENTINO, So that the “comma (,)
will be placed after the word “benefits” and then
insert: “ADVANCE OR PREFERENCE.”

Senator PAREDES. Yes, insert “ADVANCE OR
PREFERENCE.”

Senator TOLENTINO. Accepted.

The PRESIDENT. if there is no objection, the
amendment is approved. (There was none.)

Senator PAREDES. How about this page 3, line 3.
This is an amendment already approved: “for the
purpose of favoring his own interest.” ‘Could we not
add “OR THE INTEREST OF OTHERS,” or
“SOMEBODY ELSE,” or something like that so that
we make it uniform with the other amendinents.

Senator TOLENTINQ. But that is covered by the
next phrase: “OR GIVING UNDUE ADVANTAGE
FOR OR DISCRIMINATING AGAINST ANY
OTHER INTERESTED PARTY.” ‘

Senator PAREDES, Yes, that is already included
there.

MARCOS AMENDMENT

Senator MARCOS. Fot an amendment bn page 3a;
line 31. Before I submit the améndment, may 1°
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iiquire whether the term “person or organization”
mcludes private persons as it seems to include?

. Senator TOLENTINO. Yes, Your Honor.

Senator MARCQOS. Now, if that is so, in view of

":'the fact that this provision is included in a section

3 entitled “Corrupt practices of public officers”, would

E th1s not fall within the purview of Section 4 instead
of Sectlon 3?

.»  Senator TOLENTINO Well, although the title
is with respect to corrupt practices of public officials,
{ this paragraph is connected 'w';th the acts enume-
;- rated in Section 3. That is why it was inserted there.

Senator MARCOS. I see. In which case, may I
fl: submit an amendment then, Mr. President. I sub-
' mit the follo{ving amendment: Instead of the words
“The person or organizatibn”, substitute the words
“ANY PRIVATE PERSON”, because public officers
B are already covered by the previous subsection.

Senator TOLENTINO. But supposing the giver
is also a publjc officer,

Senator MARCOS:.: Very well. Strike out the word
“PRIVATE” so0 that it will read “ANY PERSON™.
The “organization” does not seem {o convey

T P S R

it d e

Senator TOLENTINO. We can perhaps eliminate
now in this paragraph the word “organization™ be-
cause we have a definition of persons as already in-
cludmg ]urldxcal persons,

"oy
fieoc i)

There is a remark that an

correct, but in that event it is the individual repre-
senting the organization who will become liable.

Senator MARCOS' I do not think we can hold an
organlzatlon llable for criminal offenses.

Senator TOLENTINO Yes, an organization
would not be criminally liable. I would agree to the
elimination of the phrase “or organization”.

Senator MARCQS. And after the word “organi-
zation” and before the word *giving” on the same
line 81, insert-the following: “COMMITTING THE
OFFENSE " DESCRIBED IN SUBSECTION (A)
HEREOF”, because it does not seem to have any re-
ference to subsection (a). A private individual may

organization may not be a juridical person, which is -

be persuading, including or influencing a public of-
ficer. So, I think he should be equally guilty.

Senator TOLENTINO. No, no, Your Honor. The ;
act here in paragraph (a) is to be performed or is
committed by one public officer upon another public:
officer.

Senator MARCOS, Yes,
by a private individual,

Suppose it is committed
That is my question now,
and that is the reason why I include these words:
“COMMITTING THE OFFENSE DESCRIBED IN
SUBSECTION (A) HEREOEFE”, because, as the gen-
tleman has well said,
public officers.

Senator TOLENTINO.
read, Your Honor?

Senator MARCOS.

subsection (a) covers only

It will read like this:

tion (a) hereof, or”
of the section as it is now,
share, percentage ete.”

“giving the gift, preseni,
I was going also to insert
subsection (b) instead of (c).

Senator TOLENTINO. I really cannot grasp, Your
Honor, how a private person could participate in the
act defined in subparagraph (a).

Senator MARCOS. Well, in Section 4, there is no

definition of an offense committed by a prlvate in-

dividual who persuades, influences or induces a pub-
lic officer to commit a crime. Unless the author can/

show to us. ...

Senator TOLENTINQ. | If that is the idea, Your

Honor, we better insert a new paragraph in Section
4 to cover that possibility.

Senator MARCOS. I have no objection to that.

Senator TOLENTINO.
tion to that idea, but I think we should put in Sec~
tion 4 as a new paragraph. :

Senator MARCOS. Very well then. T will sub-

Yes. So, how would it

“Tha
person committing the offense described in subsec- .
and then continue the wording

I do not have any objec-

mit it as a new paragraph in Section 4, let us say .

as subparagraph (d).

Senator TOLENTINO. There is subparagraph (c), |

Your Honor.
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Senator MARCOS. Which scenis to include it.

Senator TOLENTINO. It might cover the situa-

tion Your Honor has in mind.

Senator MARCOS It reads: “It shall be unlaw-
ful for any person knowingly to induce or cause any
publle official to commit any of the offenses defined

in sectlon 3 thereok” -

Senator TOLENTINO I think that might cover.

S'ena'tor'MARCOS I would like to clarify this.
So, Sectién 4; suhparagraph (c), includes the case
of 4 private individual who persiades, influences or
induces a public officer to commit a crimié or to vio-
Iate rules and regulations as described in Section 3,
subparagraph (a).

Senator TOLENTINO. Yes, Your Honor, I think
s0. : '

Senator MARCOS.
amendmernt ahd in lieu thereof, I submit the follow-
ing: On line 1 of page 3, eliminate the words “or
organization” and on line 32 before the letter *(¢)”
and after the word “subparagraph”, insert “(b)”, and
the word “and” because subparagraph (b) is also
a matter of receiving or requesting any gift. It must
have been a typographical error that this subpara-
grap was not included.

The PRESIDENT. What does the sponsor say?

Seﬁator T.OLENTINO. . Accepted, Mr. President.
Make the word “subparagraph” plural.

Senator MARCOS. Yes,
(C)”.

The PRESIDENT. The amendment is approved

“subparagraphs (b) and

" if there is no objection. (There was none.)

Senator MARCOS. On Section 6, page 5, lines 21
and 22, as they are now, read: “AND WHO AC-
“QUIRES OR RECEIVES ANY SUCH INTEREST
I would like to
ginseit in liné 22, between the words “RECEIVES”

. the 3nd  “ANY* the words “OR CONTINUES TO

HAVE” This is a consequénce of our interpellation
: during the period of debate.

In that case, I withdraw the -

Senator TOLENTINO.  But; Your Honor,' what
are you going to do with a person who has already
had an interest in a business that is subsequently
favored by 4 particular legislation? As the gentle-
man from Pampanga and Manila said yesterday, he
may have fo resign from the Senate. '

Senator MARCOS. No, Your Honor.
intentioh to pre]udlce arly particilar mdmdua] Buit
our putpose as we know, is that this bill, i approved
into law, will not have a retroactive effect.

I have no

1

Senator TOLENTINO Yes, Your Honor because
it is a crlmlnal sthtate. _

Senator MARCOS, It is a penal law. It has only
a prospectwe effect Now, jdne example was presented
to Your Honor Where an offense or, rather, an' act
which vislatés thls blll or law was commitied’ prlor
to its approvaI By virtué of the techmcallty of nOn-
retroact1v1ty of this bill, therefore, such ¢ an act is' not
punishable, But krowing this, however, he conti-
nues with the act. Inshort, it is hot a smgle.act.
It is a continuing offense. So, I submit, say, for 'ins-
tance, a franchise is given which is a spec1f1c definite
and special advantage. A franchlse is given. to cor-
poration -A. Tt was given, say, in 1959. Under the
existing laws then, such an act is not punishable if
the senator-author or congressmen-author acquired an
interest in such a corporation. - Biit if such an act
were to happen alter the approval of this act, it is
punishable, :

Senator TOLENTINO Yes

Senator MARCOS Now after the passage ‘'of this
bill, knowmg th!s prohibition the congressman or
senator contmues to have an interest in, such a cor-
poration receiving this special franchise, 1 feel that

. this .is an act which should not be éncouraged be-

cause he himself was thé¢ one who gave a franchise
to the corporation.. In short, he gave himself a-spe-
cial privilege by legislative action.

Senator TOLENTINO. The example Your Honor
gave is of a person having an -interest in a corporation
who acquired such interest only ‘after the franchise
was granted P SR l

lre o4

Senator’ MARCOS Hé acqmréd 4, ot “the fran-
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chise was granted in 1959, but it was not punishable
then to acquire an.interest. So, one month after
the franchise was signed by the President he obtained
40% of the séockho]dings in such corporation, and
even that s not ‘punishable by law existing as of to-
day. However, upon the passage of this bill into law,
it becomes punishable if it were done after the pass-
age of the bill. '

Senator TOLENTINO.. In the first place, if it is
a franchise granted during his term, the Constitiution
prohibits him from acquiring an interest.

R L ' .

Senator MARCOS. Assuming that it is not a fran-
chise, let us 'say that it is a special tax exemption,
spécial privilege which is not governed by the Consti-
tution. '

Senator TOLENTINQ. The Constitution refers al-
50 to special ‘privilege. ‘He would be prohibited.

o ! < L
Senator MARCOS. In that case, there is nothing
wrong in including it here.

Senggqx_j TOLENTIN O Your Honor gave an exam-
ple tht e could, not haye acquired,

‘Senatoy MARCOS. My: example is something that
is not prohibited by law at the time he committed the
act.! Let us say a tax exemption.

Senator TOLENTINO. This provision Your Ho-
nor is suggesting immediately yeminds me of the pro-
vision in the Anti-Subversion Law where it gives a
member of the Communist Party a certain period to
register or .to withdraw from the party, otherwise
he:c‘:p.mmjts”z} crime, but that is a recognition. . . .

‘Senator MARCOﬁS,g I'did not submit such an am-

endment; I'want to ‘clarify. '

Senator TOLENTINO. You wil] actually be for-
cing a member oF‘C-Ongres sto ;.vith;:lraw from a cor-
poration .wheye he ‘had an interest before the law
was passed. . |,

.Senator MARCOS. Because I feel that with this
bill the act is inngcent. ;

.Senator TQL_ENT,INO.; +No, but the inception of
the act was innogent. -

Senator MARCOS. It was immoral but not ille-
gal. It was not illegal because there was no law on
the subject, but it is highly immoral for a member
of Congress to author a law granting special privilege
to specific corporations and then generally after the
grant of such special privilege to acquire an interest
in such a corporation. Under the provision of this
bill, we say that when there was anything irregular
in the grant of license or act of the board or offi}:er,
his interest or personal interest in the matter is pre-
sumed. Now, I feel that that particular provision
establishes a standard of ‘moralit}’/ among public {of-
ficers, and it that is so, I maintain the. proposition
that while the act at the time was not illegal, it was
highly immoral and scandalous for a ‘Congressn;lar;l
or a senaior to author a bill, for instance, which
grants a privilege that can be caleulated to concede
to such a corporation hundreds of thousands of pesos
in exemptions frqm taxes. Why, in that Subsequti-!n't
acquiring of interest in that corporation is to admit
that the congressman or senator can legislate for himt
self, in his favor, and that to me is reprehensible, al-
though I concede the point as already stated that it
was illegal at that time, '

Senator TOLENTINO. I can agree that perhaps
that is reprehensible, but does not Your Honor think
that is covered by paragraph (h) under Section 3
page 3? “Directly or indirectly having financial of
pecuniary interest in any business, contract or tran-
saction in connection with which he intervenes or
takes part in his official capacity, or in which he is
prohibjted by the Constitution or by any law from
having any interest.? Don’t you think that the sit-
uation Your Honor is contemplating is already includ-
ed in that provision? ‘

Senator MARCOS, This is prospective. 'What 1
sought to insert in the provision and which T think
should also be inserted in subparagraph (h) of Sec-
tion 3 is to continue deliberately having an interest
in the corporation which he himself favored by spe-
cial legislation, because, as the distinguished author
will remember, Section 6 speaks of special legislation.
It speaks of any specific business enterprise which will
be directly and particularly favored or benefited by L
any law or resolution authored by him previouslyA ap- ;

[T




9270 | CONGRESSIONAL RECORD

proved or adopted by the Congress during the sama
term. Now, we have already explained -the meaning
of such provision. The gentleman has already cx-
plained that the terin means six years for a senator
and four years for a congréssmen. But I speak of an
instance in which the Congressman or -senator may
have authored a bill o resolution granting some kind
of unusual advantage or privilege to a corporation
in which he obtains not controlling interest but ob-
tains stockholdings before this bill is approved.

Senator TOLENTINO. I concede the point that
there is something really wrong in such a situation,
but when is the crime committed? At what moment
is it committed? Will it be a minute after the enact-
ment of the law?

Senator MA_RCOS. At the time he obtains it.

Senator TOLENTINO. You are punishing the con-
tinuity of lus havmg an interest in the corporation.
What is the Iength of that continuity? Suppose the
law which he authored, for instance, is approved on
a certain date and At that time he has already an
interest?

Senator MARCOS. Yes.

Senator TOLENTINQ. How long after the ap-
proval of the law would a crime be committed?
Would it be the very minute after the signing of the
law if he did not withdraw?

Senator MARCOS. After a reasonble time. As the
gentleman stated here, there are certain term that
hav to be defined by the court and eany reasonable
time would be my answer to that question. If within
a reasonable time he does not dispose of his holdings,
he is guilty of the offense that we seek to punish
here. I cannot conceive of a member of the Senate
or of the Lower House who in the past did this re-
prehensible act and knowing that we have made it
a crime does not withdraw from that embarassing
position within a reasonable time,

Senator TOLENTINO. I can agree with Your Ho-
nor on principle, but, then, we will have to state
expressly” when he should withdraw, otherwise he
cominiits a criime without mentioning how long is giv-
en to him to withdraw.

Senator MARCOS.. Can we say one year? 1 will
be reasonable and let him ‘withdraw within one year
alter the approval of thi$ bill. -

Senator TOLENTINO. So, how would it Be word-
ed? N _ ) ‘:; ,

Senatot MARCOS.- «

Or continues to have any such
interest for one year”, PR

Senator TOLENTINO. ' This will be on page 5,
line 22, “or who continues for one Yyedr td.héif'é. .

Senator MARCQS. After the approval of this act.

Senator TOLENTINO. No, not after the approval
of this act but after the approval of the Iaw which
he authored,

Senator MARCOS. Suppose it is approved in 1959.
So, if we say one year from the approval of the law
granting the special privilege, he will be guilty after
the approval of this Act.

Senator TOLENTINO. I think jt should be one
year from the appioval of the law which he author-
ed because it is the acét of passing that law benefit-
ing the enterprise which is the reprehensible act and
then he continues in it. So, we require him to get
out of it after the approval of the law benefiting the
enterprise. So, it should be counted one year after
the approval of the law which he authbred, not the
approval of this Act. I think, id that case, Your Ho-
nor, I did not express myself cléar on thé question.
The situation is like this:
is approved with' thé amendment Your Honor bug-
gested, so that continuing in such enterprise which
is benefited by the law authored by a congressman
or senator would constituite_an‘offehsé. Let us sup-
pose that congressman or a senator authors a bill.

Senator MARCOS In "Iv'vhat year? .

Sehator TOLENTINQ. After the approvdl of the”

law, let us say next year or the year after hekt.

“Senator MARCOS. But Your Honor is referring lo
the period after the approval of the A¢t. '

Senator TOLENTING. No, I am consideiitif the
application of this prospectively. That waé what I was

[
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. just trying to clarify. Let us say that in the future

- rehensible and I agree with Your Honor.

a congressman authors a bill or a senator authors a
law which benefits an enterprise in which he has al-
ready an interest. . Now, Your Honor said that is rep-
And then

he continues. You will penalize his continuation of
having interest in that enterprise after the law has
been’ enacted. My question before was, how long
should he continue in that enterprise to be guilty?

Senator MARCOS. May I express my position on
this. . :

Senator TOLENTINO. On the one hand, what
Your Honor is seekinig to punish is the continuation,
after the enactment of the bill, of Baving acquired a
previous jnterest.

Senator'MARCQS. In any corporation.

Senator TOLENTINQ. Yes, but benefited by a
law approved in the past.

Senator MARCOS. That is right. May I express

my position there?

, Squtor_l;_TOLENTINO. My fear there is you have
one- element of the offense before the approval of
the law.

Senator MARC_OS_. No.

-Senator TOLENTINO. . One of the elements is his |

having authored the bill and that is before this bill
comes into effect.

Senator MARCOS. But the fact remains that the
offense committed at that time was highly reprehen-
sible. But since there is no law punishing it, it does
not become a crime. It becomes a crime now if
it was committed aftey the approval of this Act. It
Is committed before the enactment of this law, it is
not a crime,

Senator TOLENTINO,
post facto’ nature of the bill.

I am thinking of the ex

Sengtor MARCOS We have several penal laws.
May I call the attention of the gentleman that we
have several penal laws which state that the con-
tinuation of.the possession of a banned or stolen ar-

271
ticles — let us speak of opium for example — is
punishable.  Before the opium law was approved,

more possession was not punishable, - You have to
prove the intent of possession. Now, after the pass~
age of the opium law, continuation of possession —
previously acceptable and legal — was automancally
considered punishable. The act of continued posses- -
sion has become a crime. And it is a crime, it must
be punishable as of the date after the approval of the
Act or the date of effectivity of the Act. The act
of possession and of an illegal partlmpat[on in a cor-
poration differ. The fact of its legality or Jllegahty
is only a matter of time, not of intent, not of, should '
we say, purpose or motivation. And, therefore, while
it is true that the law should not have any retro- -
active effect, the fact remains that he is being punlsh'—
ed not for the act committed before but for his con’
tinuing to possess such an interest, '

Senator TOLENTINO.
nor.

Senator MARCOS. Therefore, how could it be said
that the law is being given retroactive effect? I d¢ -
intend to give it a retroactive effect. 1 submit the
amendment with the purpose in mind of punishing .
the act of continuing which is an act committed after
the passage of the law, not before its passage. |

I can see that, Your Ho- .

Senator TOLENTINO. The act of continuing is
only one of the elements of the offense. You have
to establish the fact that the law was approved to
benefit the particular enterprise and that is dne of
the elements of the offense. So, you have an ele-
ment of the offense prior to the approval of this biil
and I am afraid that that may be tainted with the
nature of ex post facto legislation.

Senator MARCOS. I don’t think so.

Senator TOLENTINO. That is why I said I would
be agreeable to having the amendment because I
thought that could cover a case prospectively.

Senator MARCOS. No, in a case where the act
of acqﬁi_sition continues after the passage of the bill
into law, the mere act of acquisition is the eriminal
act iself. You do not have to give him time within
which to dispose of it.
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Sendtor TOLENTINO. If he acéuires it before.
Séﬁ-a.\tor.-vaARCQS. No, after. |

‘Senator TOLENTINQ. But if he acquires the in-
terest before the law, thdt is equally reprehensible.

et oo L .
.Sena.tor_M{\.RCOS. Yes. .

" USenator TOLENTINO. Bui if he continties with

it idui “will tover it With this amend_rfnerit, betauge

‘this provision riow covers H_le case of hequisitiont after

the ‘approvil of the bill, ' :
B LR U Lot o

~"-Senator MARCOS. ‘May I read the provision. “It
shall be unldwful hereafter for any Member of the
Congress, durihg the term for which he has been
elécted, to- acquiré or receive any personal pecuniary
interest in ‘any ‘specifi¢ business enterprise which will
be directly and particularly favored or benefited by

~ any law or resolution_autho_red by him previously ap-

proved or adopted by the Congress during the same
term.” Does the gentleman mean that this section in-
tends to punish only the act of acquirinig an interest
after thé passage of the law?- '

_Senator TOLENTINO, Yes.

Sendtor MARCOS _But it does not punish the au-
thor of the bill for acquiring interest before the pass-
age of the law.

Sénator‘_TQLENTIN.O. Persorally, I would like
to :punish','ﬁhaf. But we have to word it this way,
because IE you punish a legislator for épprov_ing a law
here in favor of a corporation in which he has inter-
est, you will be questioning him for an act done
here.  You will be questioning him in the judiciary
for an act done in Congress and that will violate the
provision of our Constitution providing that -mem-
bers of Congress shall not be questioned outside of
thgresé.“We came across that. This was considered
and iiré'ca\'rrié across that situation. So, we héye to
provide the 'préséoiog'y in such a manner that that
constitutional precept would not be violated, ‘That
is why it is the subsequent acquisition that'is being
penalized. because ‘there yoir will not be questioning
his act as a congressman or as a serdator in the halls

“of Congress; you are questionirig his subSequent ac-

T T s b en b n b e e e i nns s o8 o i

quisitiod of: intérest: But whetd hé . hds a ' previous
interést and -you questibn’ his act -of passing legisla-
tion that would benefit that interest, you are actugl-
ly questionirig his legislative actiations. ! That, I be-
lieve, would go against ‘the’ provision' df the ‘Constitu-
tion, - i, AT TR A o -

L ST O P
Senator MARCQS[ 'ngl,'fqr_that matter, if that .

s ‘t.,}??-. standard, the‘re is no tway of remedying. .
Senator TOLENTINQ. The .only remedy will be .
political in that case. But hE?e, as I ans»'vere‘:{ the dis-
tinguished gentleman from Pampanga yesterday when
he asked, “Can I not author,”! saidy ¥You chn au-
thor .the,.bill.”;hAnd\hé.cdnti»xitfed,”’“But, cain’j I not
acquire interest. late oni”} and I §aid§:f‘Y0ur cdnnot,”
In other words, we are not prohibiting him from do-
ing an official act here in the halls of Congress.' What
we are prohib:ft'iﬁé him to do is'a pirtbdte dct ‘which
Is in confict with his official-actuations here. °

Senator MARCOS. I canriot aghes 'with that state-
ment of principle on parliamentary immunity. I am
in favor of a liberal interpretation .be"parliame_ntary,
immunity, but not parliamentary impunity. I feel
that when' 4 Meéniber f Congress; sa¥, 'dommifs the'
crime of bribery ¢¢ cotruption of a publid offib'iaj, al-!
lows himself to be corrupted to obtain materidl bene- ,-
fits for his actuations here in Congress, that does not’
mean that he cannot be prosecuted in court for that
act of corruption because his conduct within the le-
gislative halls tannot be subjéet to progeeution, -

Senator TOLENTINO. No, Your

Honor. That is
not the case. : e

Sepaiq_r MARQOS !l,\jffh}r',._ tﬁat,is practically . the

same, ) L

Sendtor TOLENTING. 'No, vty " different, be-
cause, .a‘Congressimat 'of g Sehatot, For' iHtatice, rh-
ceives some benefits and he promises t6 propose Je-
gislalat.igoq;;l h¢‘i40gslqu|_ha?ve to, enact a legislation: The |
mere receipt o money cqgsﬁ_tifuﬁ‘eé the offense. -He is V
guilty of bribery even if he does not actually under-| ;
take. legislation. The: ¢fferise # cotrhitted without |
the official acti But'in the-chse we arg donteinpldf-. :’
ing; he acquires-an irtérest in' the" budiness ing let
use say, 1958'and then he eriacts a:law' in 1960, The' A
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enactment of -the!law is an essential element of the
offense there and to prove the offense we are going 1o
inquire into his legislative actuation, which I believe
s covered by the parliamentary immunity.

Senator MRACOS. Well, I disagree with the dis-
tinguished gentleman on the parliamentary immunity
on this particular point. I feel that when a Member
of Co_ng;'ess is charge with a criminal offense, part of
which may have been ‘com'mitte_d outside of the le-
‘gislative halls, it is necessary to look into his actue-
tlons in the legxslatwe halls not for the purpose uof
removing from his his parhamentary immunity but
for the’ purpose of- establishing his criminal intent.
For mstance I feel his obtammg or receiving a share
in a’ ‘corporation Whl(.h he subsequent]y will favor
‘with some kind of a specual privilege is the most di-
rect kind of bribery, and that is what is being dis-
cussed here. I think, the dlstlngushed author must
have thought of that when he wrote this particular
provision, SRR

- Senator TOLENTINO. You will note, Your Honor,

that-even in this kind of special provision in the

case of franchise, special interest or special privilege
granted by the Legislature, I think, the act penalized
there issubsequent tp the grant of the franchise,

~-Senator MARCOS. Wel]‘, the provision of the Con-
stitution on this is found in Section 17, Article VI,
whlch reads:

“Sec 17. No Senator or Member of the House

of Representatlves shall directly or indirectly be

. financially interested in any contract with the Gov-
© ernment or any subdivision or instrumentality
thereof,;;or in any franchise or speeial privilege
granted by the Congress during his term of office.”
So, terms “franchise” and “special privilege” have

3 special. meaning under constitutional law.
dol nat refer merely to a broad law which may grant
pnusual, kinds'of privileges to all corporations in gen-
eral. * For mstance,,on gxernpting a general class of
business. ;: The term “franchise” or “special privi-
lege has a certam meaning in constitutional law. It
;efers to those kinds: of special privileges that are

granted ta individuals or persons by special law. And

They

the same is true with franchises. So, actually, what
we are doing here is that we are adding, we are broad-
ening the prohibition embodied in the Constitution,

Senator TOLENTINO. The prohibition embodied
in the Constitution with penal sanction, actually, as
I said, is covered in Paragraph 8. That is why Sec-
tion 6 contemplates of something else and this is a
subsequent acquisition of interest after having au-
thored legislation in Congress. Now, what Your Ho-
nor wants is to cover even past legislation already!

Senator MARCOS. Let us go step by step.

Senator TOLENTINO. Even though, 1 agree with
your Honor that, perhaps, after this bill has been
approved and the person has acquired an interest ‘in
a corporation and late on he authors a bill that will
grant special privileges, the act is reprehensible and
we should compel him to withdraw. And I am will-
ing to punish his conduct provided we give him time,
definite time to withdraw, because, anyway, the pro-
hibition is only during his incumbency. He can ac-
quire interest after his incumbency.

Senator MARCOS. Very well, Mr. 'President, I
will limit this particular problem now. After the
passage of this bill into law and subsequently he au-
thors a bill which he —

Senator TOLENTINOQO. May I make & suggestion,
Your Honor?

Senator MARCOS. Yes.

Senator TOLENTINO. That clause on lines 21-22,
page 9, could be made to read as follows: “And
who acquires or receives or continues forl one year af-
ter the approval of such law to have any such interest
during his incumbency.” I think that would express
the idea of when the interest was acquired before.
But he continues,

Senator MARCOQOS. It being understood that all
these actuations referred to were acts commitied after
the passage of this bill into law.

Senatbr TOLENTINO. Yes.

Senator RODRIGO, Mr, President, may I ask a
few questions for cIariflcatlon')

ey
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The PRESIDENT. The gentleman may yield if
he so desires.

Senator TOLENTINO. Yes, Your Honor, gladly.

Senator RODRIGO. Does not the sponsor be-
lieve that it is more reprehensible for a Member of
Congress who already has an interest in a certain
business enterprise to author a law which will bene-
fit that interest?

Senitor TOLENTINO. That, I agree.

Senator RODRIGO. Than for another Member
of Congress who authors a bill without-an interest
yet in a certain business enterprise and subsequently
he merely acquires interest?

Senator TOLENTINO. [ agree, Your Honor, but,
as I said, my objéction is not agamst that as a po-
licy. The question that I was raising was if we pe-
nalize the efidctment or the authorship of a law which
would benefit his interest, we are actually question-
ing his official dctuation, which I believe, would be
covered by the paﬂiamentary privilege.

If we do not have that question of parliamentary
immunity, there would be no debate on this, because,
I agree with the principle. But my fear is that if we
are going to punish him for having authored a bill
which benefits him particularly, we are actually ques-
tioning him for his legislative action which I believe
is covered by the privilege. He cannot be questioned
outside of Congress for that, and to prosecute him
would be actually to question him.

Senator RODRIGO. I see that point, Your Ho-
nor, and I would like to make a comment and a
suggestion régarding the amendment. I recopnize the
technical difficulty of penalizing a Member of Con-
gress for having introduced or for having authored
a bill in Congress because that would be penalizing
the act of authoring the bill, which is covered by the
parliamentary immunity, and that cannot be ques-
tioned in any other place in the country. However,
it is admitted that that act is more reprehensible than
the act of a Member of Congress who when he au-
thored the law had no interest yet in the business and
subsequently acquires interest in the business. Then

my suggestion i this: ‘We cdn.obviaté and go over
that constitutional technicality by penalizing the mere
continuation of the interest of that member of Con-
gress in the business enterpiise. . ‘

Senator TOLENTINO., Yes, Your Honor.

Senator RODRIGO.
year.
“Any member of Congress who continues having in-
terest in a business after the law has been approved”,

then 24 hours after the passage of the law which he -

authored, if after 24 hours he continiies to have m-
terest in that business, we can already go after that
member of Congress.
As Your Honor .admitted,

terest. it is more repre-

hensible for him to have authored that 'law. Un- -

fortunately, we cannot go after him bécause of that
constitutional provision. So, why give him one year
for an act which is more reprehensible?

Senator TOLENTINO. I am not the author of the
amendment, Your Honor. 1 was only askmg that pe-

riod be fixed. He considered it as a reasonable pe-
riod. ‘

Senator RODRIGO. I would like t6 ask the author
of the amendment if he will agree to this amend-
ment: Do not set a period.

Senator TOLENTINO. No, we have to set a pe-
riod.

Senator RODRIGO . We .]‘ust say “if he continues”.

Senator T'OLENTINO. We have to set a period,
Your Honor, when the prosecution can start.

The PRESIDENT. Gentleman from Tlocos Nor-
te.

Senator MARCOS. May I explain thé one-year pe-
riod was inserted for the purpose of giving time to
a member of Congress who, before the passage of
this bill into law, may have acquired an interest in
a corporation and may have authored a bill in favor
ot such a corfporation in which he hat an interest.
Now, the one-year périod I fesl — - indeed, as the
gentlemdn from Bulacari — is too long, 4 little too
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. .without giving him one .
And so if we frame the amendment this way: © .-

First of all, he should not have -
authored that law without first disposing of his in- .
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long on the prospective act. The one-year period that
g | proposed was for acts previous to the approval of
g ihis bill, '

Senator TOLENTINO. What period would Your

¥. Honor now propose?

Senator MABCOS. “Let us not put a period.

Senator TOLENTINO. No, Your Honor, we have

E 10 put a period for that, because....

L N Y

TR DI AT,

Senator MARCOS. Upon the suggestion of the dis-

tinguished gentleman from Batangas and Quezon,
g5 “forthwith”.

Senator TOLENTINO. How long is thgt? How
long is “forthwith”? Because things may happen
such .as now, Your Honor. I am sure Your Honor
does not know yet until now what are the bills that
have actually come into effect from the regular ses-
sion, Until now, if T authored a bill, I would not know,
because there has been a delay in the official release

of bills that have become law.

Senatoy MARCOS, Your Honor has a point there.
But the term “forthwith” takes that into account, be-
cause by “forthwith”, it means immediately upon
notice. Because if you are informed and you do not
act on it, that is a malicious attempt to evade the

exaction of the law.

) Senator, TOLENTINO. We must at least Fix
a peripd, Your Honor. It may be a short period, but
a period must be established.

" Senator RODRIGO. Mr. President.
The PRESIDENT. Gentleman from Bulacan.

" Genator RODRIGO. My point is this, Mr. Presid-
ent. If we give a member of Congress who already
has an interest in a business enterprise and who au-
thors a law favoring that business enterprise a period
of time within which to dispose of that interest, this
article will look inequitable, and it will actually be,
because it is admitted already that this member of
Conpgress who already has an interest and he au-
thors a bill favoring that enterprise commits a more

serious offense that a member of Congress who when’
he authored a bill did not have the interest yet and
only acquires interest subsequently. Now, the only
reason why we do not penalize this more serious of-:
fense is because of that constitutional provision. So,!
our intention now is to merely remedy that consti-;
tutional difficulty that we encounter. Now, if we,
give a period to this member of Congress, well, that
that would appear as placing him in a better position
for a more serious offense than for a member of
Congress who committed a less serious offense, First’
of all, I believe that were it not for the constitutional
provision, this member of Congress should be penal-
ized.

Senator TOLENTINQ. Correct. I agree with Your‘E
Honor, ‘

Senator RODRIGQ. The act he committed is more
reprehensible than the other act. So, all that we
want to do is to be able to go over that constitution-
al provision so that it will not appear that we are pe-
nalizing the act of authoring the bill but an act he
commits not as a senator or as a member of Con-
So, I believe that we should not set a time
So that if he authors a bill favoring his in-
terest at present, the bill is enacted into law, and
after one hour he does not dispose of his interest,
the following day a complaint can be filed against
him,

gress,
limit,

Senator TOLENTINO. Well, yes, Your Honor.
There is no question about that. But what I want is
that there should be some determination in the law
itself as to when the offense is committed. You give
him six hours, 10 hours, 24 hours, to me is imma-
terial, so long as the law is clarified as to when the
offense is committed. My idea in fixing a period is
not to make it lighter for an offender, but to make
the law specific, because a period can easily be de-
termined unlike the phrase “manifestly excessive”. You
cannot determine that. But when it comes to a pe-
riod, it can easily be determined, by hours, by days.
The law must be specific on that because this is
a penal statute. Where we can make it specific, we
should make it specific.

Senator RODRIGO. To my mind, considering that




i o ot e soviacy: Ao

S T T R T R T TIPS

L TR

e

T E R A

fieT

e

b

276 -' CONGRESSIONAL RECORD

Vol, I1I; N¢. 15

thé act itself of authoring a bill favoring 2 business
in which a meémber of Congréss has ‘peculiar 'interest
is very:reprehensible; we ¢annot now peénalize that
because of the: Cohstitiition, so I believe that if he
continues even for-dne minute having peculiar interest
in that business, he should already be penalrzed —
even for one minute; g :

Senator TOLENTINO If we say, Your Honor, that
he ]ust contlnues well i can remember some juris-
prudence on the term eontlnumg as requiring a
lapse of time suffrcrent to mdrcate intention, and that
would be qulte a long lapse of tlme So, if you use
thie word ¢ contmues the court may consider two or
three days as not suffrcrently long to show an inten-
tion tb’ continue with the repréhensible act. So, if
Your Honor would like to fix a period, let us fix
If it is 24 hours, I have no objection —
1 just Want it specrhc in the law.

a period.
fix it at 24 houirs.

Senator ROﬁRIG‘O. As to the intention, if it is
really. ..

Senator TOLENTINO. Would Your Honor have
any objection td putting 24 hours? Fundamentally,
has Your Honor any objection? I just want to make
it clear.

Senator RODRIGO. I do not have any objection,
although it would still appear as making it easier for
a member of Congress who committed a reprehen-
sible act than for somebody who comimits a less rep-
rehensible act. But if that is the only way we can go
over this constitutional provision, I agree to that —
24 hours. '

Senator TOLENTINO So, lf the proponent of the
amendment can accept that. .

"Senator PADILLA. Mr. President.

The PRESIDENT. Gentleman from Pangasinan
and Manila. -

Senator PADILLA. With the permission of the
geritleman who spoke on this proposed améndment;
and of the spohsor of the blll,,_.Mr. President, I am
a little disturbed and confused by this discussion, be-
cause my ‘concept .of a law is a law that is of general

application, unless it bé a franchise. ‘Now; if a laws is

of general application and-applies to all who are-si-

milarly situated, as all laws should be, otherwisd they
will be unconstitutional or class Ieglslatron and a
mémbér of Conghass mlghtf mcrdentaiiy recewe, as
all others similarly situated, some heheht now would
that fall under the, prohibition? - 1710 b

‘Senator TQLENTINO, Noj no, we have explained
that repeatedly, that that will not fall under the pro-
hibition. . , . L .

Senator PADILLA. . So that if it is a law, that s
peculiar to one particular individual or -corporation
or business, then it would be not a general law, it
would be in the nature.of a franchise,. perhaps the
provision here instead of a.law,- -we should make a
specific franchlse

Sendtbr TOLENTiNO Not necessatlljf, Your Ho:
* We cdn approve ldws appearmg td b fehéral
in character and yét c¢an be beneficial to" only 'bhie
particular entetpriss, [ gave ah:ex'ample;B/EStér'daﬁ
on that bill about a match facto'ry; it i$ géneral in
its appearance, but it is benefiting only one corpo-
ratioh, “There can be cases like that. Or we triay have
a bill authoriziﬁg the expropriatidi of ¢ertaifi pro-
perty. - That is not a franchise. Orly dne property
is going to be expropridted. There may be Few Yout
Honor, but there are possible cases.

Senator PADILLA. In cases l!ke that the brll
should be killed, it should hot be passed, and-if it is
tailroad into passage or it i Sometimes approved With-
out the full knowledge dJf thé membérs of : Congress
because it is done, during the last day of the session,
it should be vetoed

. O R e

Senator TOLENTINO In that particular case of
the match, it was not railroaded. It was wrth the full
knowledge of all the members, there was even an ex-
periment conducted’ about the mf]amahrlrty of the
match sticks’ rlght in the session halls of Congres:.,
but it was passed just the' same, There. are certain
bills Jiké that and we have to accept ’that ,possrblhty
So we use the, genera] term in the phraseology

» Sendtcr (PADILLA. - I ant' in full necord i1 ain.
taining the highest standard bf horality aha"ﬂrdp'riét}';;
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but I am afraid that if we do not word this properly,
any incidental benefit that may accrue to any mem-
ber of Congress who incidentally may have an in-
terest as a small stockholder may fall under the tech-
nical clutches of the law, which is not the intention.

- Senator TOLENTINO. That has been very clear-
ly mentioned in the amendment,

Senator MARCOS. Mr. President, if the intention
is to limit it to twenty-four hours, I withdraw my
amendment as forthwith, and in lieu thereof place
twerity—'four -hours. ‘ '

Senator TOLENTINO. ~ Therefore, [ will read the
amendment, and it will be reformed in this manner,
so that on lines 21 and 22, on page 5, it would read
as follows: e ST '

~Senator TANADA. Mr: ‘President, may I make ques-

t_igns1 with respect to ‘th‘e:"opergtion of the twenty-
f.(.)}flr hqur :perioc_i’? : I t?ﬂz}’xk we should be reasonable
v»:_ng we enact Ia‘fV§ here. . Suppose the member of
Congress who authored the bill that benefjts a cor-
poration in which he has a substantial interest, hap-
pens to be in Europe when the. bill become a law,
do you think that the twenty-four hour period would
be reasonable? I just ask that question, Mr. Spousor.
I know how redsonable you: are,

- Senator TO{_,ENTINO Yes, that may be possibls,
blﬁtfgtl)'g'r ’_.Hor_llor,: 43 I explai_ned,‘ in a situation Jike
rt}'lis,.:we'haw: the Jaw. If this bill becomes a Jaw,
ey_éig;' member of Congress foplld have notice of the
f)foviéion of the _la,“'r.- If he a;ﬁghors a bi]l that benefits
a specific business ehtErprise where he has an interest
and he, knows after twenty-four hours he becomes
criminally liable, I think he;should follow that bill
up and immediately withdraw his interest, In fact,
Your H_bngr, I,would say. that in the exergise of dis-
cretion iand. prudence, the moment the law passes
COﬁgresls,, he does not have to wait for the approval of
the :President, he shcould begin disposing of his inter-
est,, because. we are just awaiting the 'date of appro-
val. ..o o '

'S‘er;htor TANAI?A. : In 't}ia!: case, Wh_y fix twenty-
foiif hoilrs?  Why niot forfhwithp
éénato; TO'LENTINOu So_ that the twenty-four

T e e e e g e B

hour limit gives him notice specifically of the period,
but forthwith is quite something vague,

Senator TANADA. Still, Your Honor, I would
like to say that the twenty-four hour period is un-
reasonable. It might not be possible for a senator
who holds various interests in a corporation that has
been benefited by a law to Jook for buyers of thiose
interests.  Let us not try to put up here a front as
if we are the cleanest and the best of all people. Let
us be reasonable. Personally, I do not have any hold-
ings, any such interest in a corporation, but I can
realize the situation of other persons who may be
members of this Body. Let us be reasonable with
the period. If we give a criminal twenty-four hours
within which to answer an information, I think we
should give others a reasopable period. Twenty-four
hours is too short.

Senator TOLENTINO. As fare as I am concerned,
I am just waiting for a fixed period to be proposed
by the authors. T will accept because this is a penal
legislation, ‘ :

Senator TANADA. I would appeal to the authors
of this amendment with respect to the period that
we be reasonable. ‘

Senator TOLENTINO. As far as I am concerned,
proposed was to penalized the mere act of continuing
to have interest in that business, and, as I said, if
he continues even for one minute he should be pe-
nalized. As a matter of fact, morally speaking, even
the mere authorship of a law we have already agreed
on all that, that is why the only thing we are trying
to go around in this amendment is that constitutional
obstacle.  So I think we cin agree on just saying
the author of a bill which benefits a business enter-
prise in which he has an interest and who continues
having that interest in that business is liable under
this section. In other words, it is the mere continua-
tion that is penalized and not negative act of fail-
ing to dispose of his interest within a certain period
ol time, .

Senator TOLENTINO, Well, continuity, Your Ho-
nor, is just the other aspect of failing to dispose of

his interest. It is like a coin, one side is the con-
tinuation, the other side is the disposition.
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Senatoi- RODRIGO. Yes, but the difficulty staris
from the thought of failing to dispose of his interest.
As Your Honor said, we have to set a period, and ac-
cording to the genﬂeman from Quezon, it must be
a reasonable perrod but, once we give a reasonable
period to‘members of Congress who author hills fav-
oring busifess enterprises in which they have interest
to dlSpOSB ‘Bf therr ititerest, then we will be in thet
awkward position where we are ‘being more lenient
with people who conimit more reprehensible acts than

. those who comm:t less reprehenmble acts.

Senitor TOLENTINO. I think that is-quite clear,
Youi Honor; but as I said this being a penal statute
I would rather prefer that we fix a period, and {f the
gentleman from Quezon has an idea of what a rea-

£ sondblé period is, perhaps he can inform us of what

is a teasonable period, and we can ask the author of
the amendment if that is agreeable to him.

" Senator TANADA. ~ Mr. President, I think that
the elements of the offense now being defined are

- clear already and we do not have to repeat them.

The only question now is what time are we going to
give the persons affected within which to dispose of
their interest. I submit that 24 hours is too short
and I consider it unreasonable. So, at the risk of
being charged of being lenient to this particular class
of persons, I submit that one month is reasonable.

éenator TOLENTINO. We better ask the distin-
guished gentleman from Ilocos Norte if that is ag-
reeable to him. ..

Senator MARCOS. To cut the discussion. short,
Mr. President, and in view of the fact, [ believe, that
there is not any member here who does not want a
reasonai)le compromise, although I have another ver-
sion of t e whole thing, I think the act of merely ini-
tiating the legrslatlon should be punishable imme-
dla{ely even if the legislatmn is not approved.

Senator TOLENTINQO. That is entirely a different
proposition. . Right now, I am very miuch interested
in finding -out the attitude of the proponent of the
amendment tg the suggestion of the distinguished gen-
tleman from Quezon.

T R o et o e R T o dy A e T
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SUSPENSION OF THE" SESSION T

Senator MARCOS Mr Presrdent I ask for one
minuty suspensron of the session.

If there is' no “objection, thé
i (There was

The PRESIDENT:
session is suspended for ome minute.
none.)

It was then 11:57.am. - ! ; o

RESUMPTION o THE SESSION

The session is resumed at 12: 02 p wrth the Hon:

Senate President presiding. N

The PRESIDENT. The session is resumerlt'

Senator MARCOS.; Mr. President,

The PRESIDENT.- Gentelman from Ilocos Norr'e.é

Senator MARCOS. Aftet consultation, Mr. Pres-
ident, with the othet imembers of thé Senate, I i
honored to submit the cofipromise period of thrrty
days after the approval of the Act.

!

The PRESIDENT. What does _the sponsot say?l

Senator TOLENTINO. That is acceptable, Mr.
President, So, I would just restate the whole: clause’
with such amendment In other words, lines 21 to
22, page 5, shall read: “AND WHO' ACQUIRES OR
RECEIVES OR WHO CONTINUES FOR THIRTY
DAYS AFTER THE APPROVAL OF THE $AlD
LAW OR RESOLUTION TO HAVE ANY SUCH
INTEREST DURING HIS INCUMBENCY.”

The PRESIDENT.
amendment is approved

If there is no ob]ectron the
(There wa§ none)

‘Senator MARCOS. Mr. President, just a mérs ex-
planation of the amendment in view of qii!estions ad-
dressed to me as t6 safeguards against fictitious trans- |
fer. My answer is that in Civil Law, a fraudulent
transfer has a definite meaning and fraudulent tians-
fer is meant transfer to relatives, transfer without cdt-
sideration, pacto de retro. transfer and the like. So,
Mr. Presrdent I hope that this explains the fact that
the interition is real y to have a genume honest to-
goodness transfér of intérest.
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Senator TOLENTINQG. * In other words, Mr. Pres-
ident, he would not have any interest and that the
transfer is not a pretended or simulated one.

Senator MARCOS. And that, therefore, there is no
need to state any safeguard in the law. Thank you,
Mr. President.

Senator PADILLA. Mr. President, may I address
myself on Section 7, regarding statement: of assets
and liabilities. I remember the Senate passed Reso-
jution No. 42. Could we not adopt, more or less,
the wording of Senate Resolution No. 42 in the sense
that on line 32, page 5, in addition to the statement
of assets and liabilities, the source of income and the
amounts of personal and family expenses, etc., men-
tion be made also of the amount of income tax paid?
Now, it seems to me that instead of the phrase “per-
sonal and family expenses” which in a way is too
personal, that phrase could be change to something si-
milar to the Senate Resolution No. 42 and in lieu

of “personal and family expenses,” substitute the
phrase “income taxes paid.”

Senator TOLENTINO. Why don’t we just add
that as an additional information, Your Honor?

Senator PADILLA. Because I was thinking that
with fespect to personal and family'expenses, if every
public officer were to submit as required in this bill
a detailed statement, that might be too cumbersome,
besides the fact that personal and family expenses
are to my .mind rather private After all, this public
officer like any other ¢cjtizen .is supposed to file an
income tax return and those returns are subject to
verlflcatmn and mvesttgatlon

Senator TOLENTINO. That is prec1esly the rea-
son for these personal and family expenses because
in the income tax returns, the al]lowable exemption
for wh1ph 1 think, is 1,000, we all know that those
are not the expenses that have been incurred for a
minor Chlld We can see, more or less, whether the
assets of a person are affected by the expenses that
he incurs, because if he appears to have increased
as_sets but at same time ;pcreased expenses, then the
“assets must be coming from somewhere else.

"“Senator PADILLA. On the other hand, if he is

acquiring illegitimate sources of income that consti-
tutes graft and corruption, he can so increase his | lex-
penses or his so-called personal and family expenses
to camouflage the possible excess between his leg1-
timate and illegitimate sources, and personal and| fa-
mily expenses are something very elastic. A person
may live frugally, or he may live very extravagantly.
It seems to me that it is going too far into the ‘prl—
vate and personal affairs of a citizen or a family nﬁan.

Now, I am just bringing this to your attentFon,
but if the sentiment is to retain this phrase, I would
Theén'I

fin-

have no particular or personal obpection.
would just propose the insertion of the phrase
come taxes paid” although, personally, I do not: ‘ be-
lieve that this statement of assets should also mclude
a detailed statement of personal and family expen—
ses, :

Senator TOLENTINOQ. So, if Your Honor pleas'e
would you have line 32 read as follows so that Ims—
tead of “his income” delete the word “income” and
after that, also, “his personal and family expensles
and the amount of income tax paid for the next pre-
ceding calendar year.” | '

Senator PADILLA. IF the sponsor would not a!c—
cept my suggestion to eliminate “personal and family

expenses”

Senator TOLENTINO. I don't think it will do
any harm to retain that, Your Honor, and add the
phrase: “and the amount of income taxes paid.”

will accept that.

The PRESIDENT.
amendment is approved. (There was none.)

If there is no objection, the

Senator SABIDO. Mr. President.
The PRESIDENT. Gentleman from Albay.

Senator SABIDO. Will the distinguished sponscr -
yield to a question before I formulate the amend-
ment that I have in mind? ‘

Senator TOLENTINO. Gladly, Your Honor.

Senator SABIDO. Would not Your Honor con-
sider important also to require the public officer in

MRttt el

|
|
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his statement to include the how and when he ac-
quired his assets? ‘

Seh_ato; TOLENTINO Sources?

Senatbr SABIDO. The when and how he acquired
his assets, o :

. ,éeﬂator TOLENTINO. It may be easy to say that
in some cases, but there may be times when you
cannot specify definitely,

Sehétor SABIDO. - At least when, so that the peo-

‘ple may knoﬁv&hethe'r the assets were acquired dur-

ing his incumiehcy or not: at least when, if not how.

‘Senatoi" TOLENTINQO. The particular date? Be-
cause in case, for instance, of a bank deposit, we state
as an asset the balance. How can we say when we
acquire that?

Senator SABIDO. In the case of fixed assets, for
instance, we will be in a position to state when they
were atquired.’ R

Senator TOLENTINO. Perhaps, if we specify real
estate, that will be very easy.

Senator SABIDQ, Or fixed assets, at least we can
specify when we acquired the fixed assets.

Senator TOLENTINO. Maybe, that can be done.
How would you word it, Your Honor?

Senator SABIDO. On line 22, page 5, after the
word. ., ..

Senator TOLENTINO. On page what? You are
using the old copy.

Senator SABIDO. Maybe, I have Fhe old copy.

Senator TOLENTINQ. Line 22, — that is now
line 30, “a true detailed and sworn statement of as-
sets. ., .”

SABIDO AMENDMENT

Senator SABIDOQ. Page 5, line 31, the new version,
after the word “liabilities,” insert the following:

“WHEN HE ACQUIRED HIS FIXED ASSETS.”
Senator TOLENTINO, Would Your Honor be ag-

T Ty T Y I e T I e e
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reeable to fust inseit- on line 30, after the word “as-
. i

sets,” your proposed phrase in parenthesis, so that we
M ’ 1 . . N
do not entirély destroy the present arrangernent?

Senator TOLENTINO., - The date of acquisitipn of
fixed assets. N T = P
Senator PRIMICIAS. Mr. President.
. The PRESIDENT.“:CI‘-}enAtieman frofii Panéasjrian.
Senator PRIMICIAS. May. I state at this 'jun;cture
that that would mean a discrimination - against lthc')s_e
who acquire fixed assets.. How about those who ac-
quire real estate, shares of stock and other secu}ities
which, after all; mean much more than fixed assets?

There may be discrimination. If we are going to be
broad, let us put all assets, or none at all.

Sénator SABIDO. That is my proposition because,
gentleman from Pangasinan; I agree with Your Honor
that we should — that the officer thall be required
to state the date of acquisitiori of all his assets,' be-
cause it is only through such staternent that we lméiy
be able to determine whetHer he acquiited his assets
duringﬁ his incumbency or not. L

Senator PRIMICIAS, Well, T do not know if that
Is necessary, because after all under this article or
section of the bill, he must have to file a statement
of assets within the month of Janudry of every other
year. So, he must file every two years — therefore,
every other year. Thérefore, one can trace the ac-
quisition of assets. But if you require the statement
of the dates when the assets are acquired, shares of
stock, bonds or other secur;‘ﬁes, you will have a very
difficult and very detailed statement of assets. But if
you are required to file every other year your assets,
shares, stocks, bonds, so muich, well, you can trace
when were acquired. ’

Senator SABIDO, But such fequirement will only
be complied with after the approval of ti‘lis'].aw, but
before the dpproval of this law many things have
occurred already and many things have been donc.
Let the people know low Mr. X, for instance, from
a poor tat, has becoine a millionaire overﬂight.,

Senator:PRIMICIAS. ="That is also ;t‘rﬁé,r,but as
regards meémbers of the Senale, they have filed their
statement of assets, . - Pih e
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: Sanator 'SABIDO.. Well, I am uot referving w
g ncbers of the Sumte because this provision. .

Senator PRIMIC ias Qf course, Your [lunm i

elmve not fuushul the statement.  As regards mewn-

E bers of the Senate, they have filed their staterents of

" assets in accordama with the resolution approved in
E 1054 or 1955. Now, as regards other persons, there is

that they must
Bllt. at

elroactive elfect.

something in what Your Honor says,

any rate, the law will not have a v
And whetlier or not those assels were acquired prior
to the approval of the law and..during their incum-
beuey, and it would uwol\re a violation of the provi-
sions of the present law, they Lould not be prosecu-

ted for those acquisitions.

Senator SABIDO.  But, Your Honor, 1 cousider
more important the statement of the date of the ac-
quisition of. the assets’ than the mere declaration of
assets. - Because what do we get by yequiring a public
officer to make a declaration of his assets and liabi-
lities? What practical thing do we attain by such
mere declaration? Whereas, if we require a public
officer to make a declaration as to when and how
he acquired his assets, then we may have a clear

picture of that man.

Senator PRIMICIAS, We do not have any guarrel
én that, Your ITonor, but' with the requiremnent that
statement of assets and liabilities Dbe liled every other
year, anyone can trace the assets.

Sepator SABIDO.. Yes, Your Honor, but that will
be after.

Senator PRIMICIAS.
I do not have any stocks, bonds or securities,
not acquire. But I am considering the situation. of
other people who may have acquired stocks, bonds
and securifies al different dates, or they might be
buymg ston,ks at the stock exchange from day to day,
or they mlght also buy bonds as a good place ol in-
vestnient for their savings, and it might mean a very
If everyday they buy, they must have o
1 am wondering if that

Because I am only figuring.
I do

long list.
put that down —— everyday.
provision might not defeat the 'purposes of ihe bill

by encouraging the hiding of these assets.
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Senator SABIDQ. . Let that inconvenience be the

price of his wealth,

Senator PRIMICIAS. Wcll if Your Honor insisls
on that, 1 i only calling your attention 1o the fact
that it might be so inconvenient, it might be so unrea-
sonably hard and strict, that it might provoke people
or it might induce people to avmd this provision of

the bill itself,

Senator SABIDQ. In the case, for instance, of
- shares of stock, the date ol acquisition appears in the
shares of stock, and if the exact date cannot be stated,
well, let the official so say or so state in his declara-
tion. Fle will not be required to perform the im-
pussible.

Senator PRIMICIAS. Now, suppose he buys shares
of stock every day in the stock exchange,

Senator SABIDO. Well, let him say so.

Senator PRIMICIAS. And he sells them everyday
also. In other words, he engages in the buying and
selling of shares of stock for some purpose, for gain,
or suppose that he bought those shures'pf, stock be-.
fore the war and some years ago, and the records

are lost, Fow could this be complied with.

Senator SABIDO. Well, at any rate, in that case,
lie may so state in his declaration, and he will not
be required more than that. But T consider it very
important if we want lo altain our purpose, attain
something practical through this provision, for every
officizl 1o say how he acquired his assets and when
in his statement, otherwise this bill or proposed law
will just be another piece of paper without any prac-
tical value.

Senator PRIMICIAS.
ment. 1 believe that if we require public officers
1o {ile a statement of assets and liabilities every other
year, that will sufficiently give us the necessary in-
formation. But if Your Honor wants 1o have a more
detailed statement, as [ said at the very begunrung,|

I do not accept that state-

I would not want to have any diserimination against
those who acquire fixed assets. If we are going 1o
apply the rule to one, we must apply it to ali.

Senator SABIDO. 1 agree with Your Honor, and’

(Y
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that is -my original proposition. ‘I only wanted to

accommodate the author of the bill.

Senator PRIMICIAS. In that case, Mr. President,
I will submit that to the Senate if the gentleman
is gomg to return to hxs original propos;ltlon

Senator SABIDO 1 am. returmng to my origmal

proposition. _
Senator TOLENTINO. How is it now, Your Honor.

Senator SABIDO. The proposed amendment is as
follows: That on page 5, Section 7, line 30, after
the words “statement of dssets”, add the words “IN-
CLUDING THE DATE OF ACQUISITION
THEREOF”. No one requires the impossible.

The PRESIDENT. What doés the sponsor say?

Senator TOLENTINO. I did not get it clearly,

Your Honor.

Senator SABIDO. On page 5, line 31, after the
word “assets”, add the words “INCLUDING THE
DATE AND MANNER OF ACQUISITION THERE-
OF”. :

Senator TOLENTINO.
parenthesis?

Senator SABIDO. Why in parenthesr-;?

Shall we place that in

Senator TOLENTINO. Because it would be very
awkward, Your Honor. It is followed by the words
“and liabilities”,

Senator SABIDO, Well, that may be done.

Senator TOLENTINO. So, on line 30, after the
word “assets” place in parenthesis the words “IN-
CLUDING THE DATE AND MANNER OF AC-
QUISITION THEREOR”.

Senator SABIDO. Yes, Your Honor.
Senator TOLENTINO, Accepted, Mr. President.

Thée PRESIDENT. The amendment is approved if
theré is no objection. (There was none.)

" . COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Senator TOLENTINQ, Mr. President, before we

if there is no objection,

go further, I might forgét this amendment, This has
been overlooked. On the same page 5; line 30, after
the word “President,” insert the f‘oliowmg “OR in
THE CASE OF MEMBERS OF THE CONGRESS
AND THE OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES THERE-
OF, WITH THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
OF THE CORRESPONDING HOUSE,”.

The PRESIDENT. The amendment is approved
(There was none.) | :

Senator MARCQOS. Mr. President.
The PRESIDENT. Gentleman from Hocos Norte.

Senator MARCOS. Mr. President, may I call at-
tention to the fact that the amendment I have Esub—
mitted on line 22, page 5, refers only to executive
officials. I would like to call the attention of t_he
author, because I wish to state that my intenﬁoni was
to make it applicable to members of Congress equal-
ly. This question of continuation té have interést
we have amended the paragraph pertaining to execu-
tive officials but we did not amend ! the paragraph
with respect to members of Congress. . The President
may think again that we are dlscrlmmatmg agamst
the executive offlcxals '

Senator TOLENTINQ. Yes, the gentleman is cpr—
rect, Mr. President. The way it u?as inserted it would
apply only to executive officials when the intention
is, I think, to-apply to all memebrs of Congress as
well as those recommending the initiation of legis-
lation, Perhaps the best way is to reconsider that
amendment on lines 21 and 22 and instead add a
third paragraph in this section which would cohvey
the idea in the amendment of the gentleman from
Ilocos Norte,

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Senator MARCOS, 1 withdraw therefore, my ori-
ginal amendment and seek a reconsideration that, it
be embodied on a third paragraph which will include
all the officials of the legislative and executive bran-
ches of the Government, ‘

Senator TOLENTINO. Yes.

The PRESIDENT. If there is no objection, the
Motion for Reconsideration i§ approvéd.
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MARCOS AMENDMENTS

Senator . MARCOS. Now, Mr. President, [ pro-
posé the following amendment: On page 5, between
lines 22 and 23, insert a new paragraph to read as
follows: “It shall likewise be unlawful for such mem-
ber of Congress or other public officer, who, having
such’ interest prior to the approval of such law or
resolution, continues for thirty days after. such ap-

proval to retain such interest.”

The PRESIDENT. What does the Committee say?
Senator TOLENTINO. Accepted, Mr, President.

If there is no objection, the

"The PRESIDENT.
(There was none).

arhendnl:lgnt is approved.
1 H

Senator MARCQOS. Next amendment, Mr. Presi-
dent. On page 6, Section 9, line 19, between the
words ¢ ‘any” and “unexplained wealth” insert “pro-
hlblted interest and”, in accordance with the previous

sectlon.
Senator TOLENTINO. l}ccepted, Mr. President.

The PRESIDENT. The amendment is approved, if
there is no objection. (There was none.)

Senator MARCOS. This is a matter of amendment
on the style, Mr. President. On line 29, same page,
instead of the word “in” substitute the word “

:The PRESIDENT. The amendment is approved,
‘there is no objection. (There was none.)

Senator MARCOS. Page 7, line 4, between the first
two words “court” and “may” insert the following:
“even before the termination of the preliminary in-
vestigation”.

Senator TOLENTINO Just a moment, Mr. Presi-
dent. -

Senator MARCOS, I beg Your Honor’s pardon. It
should be after the word “may”, so that it will read:
“.. .competent court may even before the termination
of the preliminary investigation...”

I would like to seek cla-
.the

. Sengtor TOLENTINO.
rification. Properly, Mr. President, it says: *..

competent court may even before the termination
of the prehmmary investigation order that a wit-

ness,

Senator MARCOS. Yes. '

Senator TOLENTINO. Which is the competent
court that will order the witness?

Senator MARCOS. Ordinarily, the initiation of
the criminal case may be at the justice of the peace
or the court of first instance, whichever has acquired
jurisdiction, but I foresee this petition has to be filed
with the court of first instance, because the coﬁpét—
ent court, from the way we have been using the ‘Eer‘in
competent court, refers to the court that has ]uris-
diction over the offense.

. !

Senator TOLENTINOQ. Suppose the offense is re-

cognized by the court of First instance, there is a pre-

liminary investigation in the justice of the peace and

a witness who seeks this exemption is needed in the
preliminary investigation.

Senator MARCQOS. The proper petition has to be
filed in the court of first instance.

Senator TOLENTINO. There would be no case yet
in the court of first instance.

Senator MARCOS. Precisely, that is why I sought
to include this because we have the situation where
in the second paragraph we state “in .case the court
should refuse to order such exemption, but the wit-
ness nevertheless agrees to testify, his testimony whe-
ther given in court or before an investigation offi-
cial...” So, the provision envisage the possibility that
the witness appears in the preliminary investigation.
The investigating official probably refers to either the
fiscal of a city or the justice of the peace court who
investigates but does not try.

Senator TOLENTINO. I can see the purpose
there because in the j'ustice of the peace there may
be no witness except the one who needed exemp-
tion From cnmmal llablllty What is the proceduie
in getting the exemption? There is no case yet m
the court of first instance, which is the competent

court.

Senator MARCOS, Can we say that the justice of
the peace court can grant the exemption?

Lbaribadin o viie 1, - B
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Senator TOLENTINO. No.
Senator MARCOS. If that is not acceptable. ...

Senator TOLENTINO. How can he grant exemp-
tion of a case which is not within his own jurisdiction?

Senator MARCOS. Well, let us say_this, that
there is at present the exclusion of the accused for

puiposés of testifying as prosecution witness. I un-

derstand under our rules of court this exclusion of

an_accused, in order that he may testify as prose-
cution’ witnéss, mdy happen at the stage of the trial.
It doés not seem to be applicable to preliminary in-

* vestigation.

Senator TOLENTINO. It is not.

Senator MARCOS. So, I feel that we make a spe-
cific provision here. Now, suppose instead of pla-
cing this amendment of mine we place a special pro-
vision that in case the petition or rather in case the
exemption or immunity of the witness is sought be-
fore the termination of the preliminary investigation,
the petition may be filed with the proper court of
first instance having jurisdiction over the offense.

Senator TOLENTINQO. May be that can be added
as a second sentence in the first paragraph on line
7. ‘ '

Senator MARCOS. Yes.

Senator TOLENTINO. If the gentleman can for-
mulate his proposed amendment, I would accept it.

Senator MARCOS. I therefore withdraw my ori-
ginal amendment, Mr. President, and submit an am-
endment in substitution thereto as follows: On line
7 of the same page 7, after the first sentence end-
ing with “acts” and the period (.) insert a new sen-
tence, a continuing sentence which shall read as fol-
lows: “In case the immunity for the witnesses in such
a criminal case is sought before the termination of
the preliminary investigation, the petition for immu-
nity may be filed v'vith the proper court of first ins-
tance having jutisdiction over the offense.”

Senator TOLENTINO. Accepted, Mr. President.

The PRESIDENT. The amendment is approved,
if there is nd objection. (There was none.)

TANADA AMENDMENT

Senhator TANADA. Mr. Presiderit, oit page 8, line
14, between the words “profession” and “by” insert

- the following: “trade or occupation®.

'_'Sériéfi?; TOLEN+INO '_What' ‘ils l:ntended, Your
Honor, ;by the é'xjgiendp‘l'gnit?_: May I _é_tsk!cl_ar;i'ficati_qh? )
-+ Senator TANADA. 'Because hers we are providinig
that this act shall not be ititerpreted to prejudice 6r
prohibit__th;a practice of any professiq:lliby any ﬁersoh
or by public officer who under the law may already
have been practicing his ‘proféssioni duting his incum-
bency._‘No_w, I thought that we should not Iimft_ the
coverage of this provisioh ¢r the application  of the
same to those on the professions. It shouid include
trade or occupation.

Senator TOLENTINO Would it include influ-
efice peddling? “'That {5 Why I ask for clarification

‘because ‘it might deféat the intention of thé whole

bill.

Senator TANADIA. That is, of tourse, no tricluded
within the known term “trade or occupation”,

Senator TOLENTINO, How about agency? Pre.
cisely those people who act as agents,

Senator TANADA. 1t is understood that it can be
considered as profession, but when we use here the
term “professian” means the known accepted pro-
fessions. So when we say “trade or gceupation,” it
must be urderstood that it is a valid trade or oc-
cupation,

Senator TOLENTINO. Yes, but precisély this is
a saving clause, and I am afraid that unless we place
some qualifications here, there may be misinterpret-
ations,

Senator TARADA. Precisely, we can qualify valid
trade or occupation, because it is not fair that we
just make this clduse apply lt_o those Who are engaged
in a profession. How abouf those éngdged in oceu-
pation or trade not exalted enough to be called & pro-
fession? S '

‘Senator TOLENTINO. Proféssicn’ of 1odl fade
of' occupation, O
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Senator TARADA. Surely, because to my mind
i' us professionials, this is’all right, but for those
¥.0 have-no—profession but have an occupation-or
ade not exalted enough to be = considered a profes-
on this exemption will not be of much benefit.

.Senator TOLENTINO Let us take an ingtance,
Wour Honor For mstance in the case oE a profes-
I- of law, he can’ appear before a bireau in an ad-
.' inistrative - ‘case as a professronal aithough a mem-
bler bf - Congress' is ot allowed o collect fees. “But
o With respect to trade and occupation; what trade
or oceupatlor} will be needed to be excepted because
of the proyisjon, of thlS blII?

Senator TANADA For example business, that is
g‘trade This bl]I Your Honor has far reaching ef-
fects and we would like to cover as much as possible
the field provided for in thls paragraph so long as
{the trade or occypation is a valid trade or occupa-
ption. .T do not see any harm if we would include that
here .

Senator TOLENT INO Well the amendment
‘would, 1 présume, be -that after the word “profes-
 sion” we place;a commia (,), and insert the follow-
t ing;. “DR LAWFUL . TRADE OR OCCUPATION”
and. it iy underetood that’ this lawful’ trade or occu-
-pation will be ones for whlch licenses or permits haife
2 been granted by the In other words, it
I covers a person who enters a partlcular trade but
: under a permit or llcense granted ‘ny the Govern-
| ment.

. -(

I
e
i
5

L ;t'.

Senator TANADA Yes, hke lawyers

Senator TOLEI‘&TI O So that means that a trade
or occupatlon not ‘ hcenqsedh !15’ 1ot mctuded

Senetor TANADA . Yes,. precnsely

The PRESIDENT !Wheé does the sponsor say?

Senator TOLENTINO Accepted "Mr. President.

Senator PRIMICIAS Mr. Pre51dent may I ask
quesuons regardlnF thls amendment?

The PRESIDENT The gentleman may proceed.

; ith respect . to members of the Bqard they can do »

Senator PRIMICIAS. . Suppose there is a_real es-
tate broker and he is a private person xand throughl
some means he could induce the sale of real e.state|
to the Government at an exorbitant price wholly1

disproportional to the real value. Now, he is a duly

licensed broker. Would he be exempted from t_he{ , .,:;

liability under this bill? . , ‘

RGN M
Senator TOLENTINO. I would hke to request the
proponent of the amendment, because he wo*uld know

i ‘Et(-'l A

the intent and scope of the amendment to answeri

e Vi
the question. I b ot

Senator TANADA. Mr President, I am sorry I dxd
not hear the question because the chstlngulshed gentle j
man from Albay was asking me another: queistlon.

: ts"il VR
What was the question please? B “ Fh f"I

Senator PRIMICIAS. My question was in’ the form;

of an example. There was a real estate broker at

b

private person, duly licensed to engage’ as such Now o

|
through some means he was able to sell to certem
agencies of the Government a parcel of land F\t an.
unconsscionable price, an evidently and max;ufestly

AT I

exorbitant price, and made a pile of money bylreason;
thereof. 'Would he be penalized under this- bill if
enacted into law? In other words, if he is a broker
duly licensed as such and habitually engaged in, the
brokerage business, would he be penalized rfihe ari-

endment is incorporated in this bill? " ’{_".‘i"'l'jf“ i

Senator TANADA In my opinion, unless you can ‘

e il "l-l

prove conspiracy to defraud the Government he can-, i :
i

Ay 0

not be penalized because the broker can drtve hard
a balgam as much as he can. 3,“ .

- u <Hir (X8 'l

Senator PRIMICIAS. But he will be under the gen-

cral penal laws, not under this bill.ipp 5 m nll },

.t
:
IR

Senator TANADA. Yes. i

Senator PRIMIC.IAS That means that every other
person in the same situation will not be’ penahzed
under this bitl, although he may be, for! somie other
crimes of conspiracy or fraud, under the general pe-
nal laws if the evidence so warrants,

Senator TANADA. “That is my oplnron Ao

Senator PRIMICIAS. But the pubhc off:cer gutlty :

i ;1:.rftr1|iff~f{

ilﬂ .-.:‘.‘

111 i;e
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of the act in conspiracy with the private person can
be prosecuted under this bill # it becomes a law.

Genator TANADA. There is an express section co-
vering that situation and that is entering into agree-
ment or contract manifestly disadvantageous or pre-
judicial to the interest of the Government.

Senator PRIMICIAS. Precisely, if the public offi-
cer can be penalized under this proposed act by rea-
son of a conspiracy he had with a duly licensed brok-
er, why will the public officer he made to answer
criminally for a violation of the law and not his co-
conspirator if by reason of this damendment he is ex-
empt from the provisions of this bill?

Senator TAﬁADA._ Because the question of cons-
piracy is not provided for in this special law.

Senator PRIMICIAS. This thing has occurred to
me, Mr. Senator, because it would seem that if we
insert a provision like that it might create discrimi-
nation and unequal protection of the laws. '

Senator TANADA. . There is exactly no case of dis-
crimination here because a public officer is punished
because he is a public officer occupying 2 position
of trust which is not in the case of the broker. But
if you want to make the act of the broker entering into
a conspiracy to defraud a special offense, that is at
your pleasure. I am answering your questions in ac-
cordance with the provision of the bill.

Senator PRIMICIAS. Yes, I am very glad for your
very frank answer on this point because this could
"be cited, probably in the future, when the corres-
ponding case will be filed in court. But it would seem
that there is something which is not entirely fair,
that a broker would be ‘exempt from the provision of
the bill when the public officer is penalized because
of the insertion of that amendment. I am asking this
because | wanted to be clarified. This might open
the door to certain brokers to go on a rampage. There
had been accusations in the past about certain real
estates acquired by certain government agencies at
exorbitant prices through _brokers. Now, the public
officer intervening in the transaction would be pe-
nnlized under this bill but the broker goes scot free.

Senator TANADA. - If-Your Horior wants to in-
clude the broker in stich a situation, there should be
another paragraph covering that, whereby it is made
to appear that any person who conspires with any
public officer to defraud the Government is covered.
But as the bill is how worded, the broker is not co-
vered.

Senator PRIMICIAS. We must have to amend
practically several provisions of the bill because this’
provision Yo_ur Honor is amending is 2 general pm-i
vision applicable to all. :

Senator TANADA. No, you can state int 2 sepa-’
rate article your idea covering all conspirdcies to de-
fraud the Government. Hor example, if in the com-
mission of any of the offenses the offense was com-
mitted in conspiracy with a private person, the co- ‘
conspirator. may be held lizble. That would apply
to all articles. ' S '

Senator PRIMICIAS. Your Honor made that sug- |
gestion and perhaps, thinking aloud, we might add
at the end of line 16 a provision like this. I dori't -
know. It is subject to improvement. . E

«EXCEPT WHERE IN SUCH PRACTICE OF
PROFESSION, TRADE, OR OCCUPATION,
THE PRIVATE PERSON OR PUBLIC OFFICER
HAD ENTERED INTO CONSPIRACY WITH
ANY OTHER PERSON IN THE GOVERNMENT
TO COMMIT ANY OF THE ACTS PENALIZED
IN THIS LAW.” '

Probably, that would prevent the commission. . ..

Senator TANADA. Such a provision would bring
in a private person, if you could establish this cons-
piracy. ’

Senator PRIMICIAS. That is it. This gives im-
munity to those who are legitimately and motally |
practicing their profession.

Senator TANADA. In good faith.

Senator PRIMICIAS. But that immunity . will be
removed if he will go into conspiracy with any other
person in the commission of any of the acts penalized
in-this bill. Ts that acceptible to Your Hénor?
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'Senator TANADA. Definitely. I do not know what
ithe Sponsor | thinks -about it. .

Senator TOLENTINO. That is acceptable to me,

Senator PRIMICIAS I would propose on page 8,
ne 16 (14) after the word “INCUMBENCY,” de-
éte the period (.) and insert a comma (,) and add
1e following: “EXCEPT WHERE THE PRACTICE
OF SUCH PROFESSION, TRADE, OR OCCUPA-
“TION INVOLVES CONSPIRACY WITH ANY
OTHER PERSON OR PUBLIC OFFICIAL TO

COMMIT ANY OF THE VIOLATIONS PENAL-

' [ZED IN THIS ACT.”

- The PRESIDENT. Is that acceptable to the gen-

' tleman from Quezon?

Senatoly‘ TANADA. Yes, Mr. President

The PRESIDENT. What does the sponsor say?
Senator T.OLENTINO. Accepted, Mr. President.
.Senator MARCOS. Mr. President, how does the

provision ‘now read?
Senator TOLENTINO.

“NOTHING IN THIS ACT SHALL BE INTER-
PRETED TO OR PROHIBIT THE PRACTICE
OF ANY PROFESSION, LAWFUL TRADE, OR

. OCCUPATION BY ANY PRIVATE PERSON OR
BY ANY PUBLIC OFFICER WHO UNDER THE
LAW MAY LEGITIMATELY PRACTICE HIS
PROFESSION PURING HIS INCUMBENCY EX-
CEPT,"—

the exceptions made by the gentleman from Panga-

sinan— ‘ ‘
“WHEN IT CONSTITUTES A CONSPIRACY
WITH ANOTHER PERSON OR PUBLIC OFFI-
CER TQ VIOLATE THE LA

If there is no objection, the
(There was none.)

The PRESIDENT.
amendment is approved.

Senator PRIMICIAS. As a consequence, on line 15,
after the word “profess:on put a comma (,) and
add: “trade or occupation”.

if there is no objection.
i

to clarify a certain provision?

The PRESIDENT. The amendment is approved, -
(There was none.)

Senator SABIDO. Mr. President, just for clarifica- ; o
»
ion. :

Senator SABIDO. Will Your Honor be willirgg

Senaeor TOLENTINO. Gladly, Your Honor. .

Senator SABIDO. Your Honor, I am referring koi
the provision contained on lines 16, 17, and 18, page
7, which reads: j

“The exemption provided in this Section shall not
be a bar to prosecution and conviction for per]ury or
false testimony committed by the w1tness

Now, does the enumeration of these offenses exclude
others that the witness might have committed?

Senator TOLENTINO. No, Your Honor, he mig t
have committed some other offense under the Revi;sefl

Penal Code. i

Senator SABIDQ. This includes calumny or ma

licious proseCutton‘?

Senator TOLENTINO. OF course, that will not b-,
a bar,

Senator SABIDO. That will not be a bar to pro-
secution.

Senator TOLENTINQ. The statement that he is

still liable for false testimony will not be a bar to
prosecution for any other offense he may have com-

mitted.
Senator SABIDO. Committed by him?
Senator TOLENTINO. Yes, Your Honor.

Mr, President, | move that we approve the bill on
second reading as amended.

APPROVAL OF S.B. NO. 571 ON SECOND
AND THIRD READING

The PRESIDENT. Those who are in favor of the
bill, as amended, will please say aye. (Several sen-
ator: Aye.) Those who are against will please say
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nay. (Stlence) “The bill 4s amended is approved on
second - reading, - ‘

ing been certified by the Executive as urgent, 1 move

¥ Sendtor PRIMICIAS. Mr. President, this bill hav-
] that we approve it on third reading,

# The PRESIDENT. Voting on third reading on Bill

. No. 571 is now in order. , The Secretdry will read

. the title of the blﬂ if there is 1o pbjection. (There
was none.)

The SECRETARY:

ANTI-GRAFT AND CORRUPT PRACTICES
ACT '

R T g ma

debsi T
L AT Ay st

| - N I

T

The PRESIDENT The Senate wxll now proceed
to vote on the bill. The Secretary will call the roll.

The' SECRTARY: ' '~

© Senator..Alejandro Almendras ..:..... Yes
* Domocao Alonto .......:.... Absent
” Euiogio Balao .............. Yes
” M. Jesus Cuenco ............ Absent
»  Estanisldo Fermandez ........ Yes
”  Pacita M. Gonzalez .......... Yes
»  QOscar Ledesma ............. Absent
¥ Roseller Lim ................ Absent
”  Fernando Lopez ............. Absent
”  Genaro Magsaysay .......... Absent

”?  Ferdinand E. Marcos

SENATCR MARCOS EXPLAINS HIS VOTE

Senator MARCQS. Mr. President, may I make a
-short statement.

I favor the bill, although I firmly believe that the
< bill as originall passed by the Congress was both cons;
":tltutlonal legal and valid as well as wise; that the
‘ .améndments merely clarifying the provision to which
i the President has objected, ire primiary. The origin-
al intention was to seek the overriding of the veto of
the President, but as the author of the bill who signed
‘the resolution with us stated in debate that the over-
-riding of the veto may not materialize because of the
58 3 fact that there are only nhire supporters of the reso-
_Iutzon ahd that we pass this bill with the Hope that

the President will hot teiteraté’thé ¥bto méssage which
was both unfounded and'’unqdalified,’

Thank you, Mr. President: -
The SECRETARY:

Senator Ferdmand E. Marcos e
. ”. Ambrosno Pad:lla . ; :
Qumtm Pareda \ e eriseeyen. . Absent

v
»

C:prlano P Pr1m1c1as I T

SbNATOR PRIMICIA? EFXPLAII\}S ms VOTE 1
Y |
\ '
Senator PRIMICIAS Mr. Presiderit, Under the' pro—
visions of this bill as orlgmally %ubmitted to e Pres-i
ident, there was an express, provision making the Chief
Executive expressiy liable for prosecution after.his m-‘
cumbency even if there was no Impeachment proceed—
ing filed against him during his inétmbency. ‘Accord-
ing to the veto message of the President,.from his:
point of view this is against certain constitutional prin-
ciples in which he beliéves. s :

Now, the President, therefore, throd'gii his legal ad- -
visers, suggested an amendment to this bill which
provides that the President may. only. be proceeded
against criminally after his incumbency if he has been
previously convicted in an impeachrieht proceeding.
Now, I khow therd are two ‘schobls of thought re-
garding this matter. There aré thosé who believe that
a previous convictiori’ and Impeachmeht bmceedlng
is necéstary in order to réndeér the' President amen-
able to trirhinal prodédsés aftér Hid indumbency for
dets conimitted durlng his iHélmibency, and’ thid is
the viewpoint of the President and some other bons-
titutional authorities. Others .are of the belief that
passing through impeachment proceedings is not ne-
cessary and that, therefore the Pre51dent of any coun-
try may be proceeded egamst cnrnmally even w:th-
out passing ’dlrough an 1mpeaehmen£ proceedmg
Now, I am voting it Fabior of this Bifl Because it !
leaves the question open. ‘The courts' of the land
will determine in the final analysis,— when .and if
this question will be presented — whether the opi-
nion'of one school of thought {4 good or that the opi-
hion of the other is bad. “A#id 1 dnd iroting yes i |
favor of the bill because ‘of "this belief, hitd T lso



July 15, 1960 .

SENATE

289

understand this is the consensus of opinion of many
other members of this Body.

_ M;, Presu%ent I do not subscribe to the sweeping
statement that the veto message was unfounded and
un}ust Every man is entitled to his own opinion.
The Executive had advanced his own reasons in ve-
toing the bill. And while it may be said that some
of the provisions of this bill do not alter the original
bill in substance, for the reason that the arguments
adva{nced on the floor should be taken into account
vyhﬁn the original bill was bemg discussed on the
floor,, T am of the humble opinjon that the debates
on the floor should only be considered when there
is doubt as to the language used. When there is no
doubt,  there is no need of resorting to arguments ad-
vanced on-the floor. And it was the opinion of the
President — and with him, many others — that it
was necessary to spell out in clear language the real
intention of Congress in approving the Anti-Graft
‘Act: And because the present bill now contains that
clear lé_ngliage and for the reasons already stated, I
am .voting in favor of the bill

_ The SECRETARY:

‘Sexﬁator Cipriano P.” Primicias
? G!l J.Puyat ...ttt

BENATOR PU¥AT EXPLAINS HIS VOTE

Senator PUYAT Mr, President, 1 vote in favor,
and I say that this is one, bill that I feel honored to
c!as_t‘ my vote in the afflrmatn_re

- The SECRETARY: :

Senator Gil J. Puyat
* . Claro M. Recto

33

! Francisco Rodrigo

: '__éﬁfN.ATqF RODRIGO EX),’LAINS HIS VOTE

Senator RODRIGO Mr. President I would not
have explained my' vote had not our Majority Floor
Leader raised a point or ‘the point which he raised.
Well, I vote in favor of the bill with the understand-
ing thf_tt the meaning of Section I3 of this bill is
that all offp:lals including the President, may be
prosecp}tfid for affenses committed by them while they

were holding office after the cessation of their terms.
I do not want to subseribe to a theory which in effect
would allow a President — not any particular Pres-
ident, but any President — to run away with, let us
say, P10 million of the people’s money during the
last two weeks of his incumbency, when there is no
more chance of impeaching him and placing him in
a position where he cannot be prosecuted for this act.
I vote yes, Mr. President.

The SECRETARY:

Senator Francisco Rodrigo ........... Yes
*  Rogelio de la Rosa ........... Absent
?  Decoroso Rosales ............ Absent
?  Pedro Sabido ............... Yes
?  Lorenzo Sumulong ........... Yes
»  Lorenzo M. Taflada .......... Yes
»  Arturo M. Tolentino ......... Yes
The PRESIDENT .................. Yes

The PRESIDENT. With thirteen affirmative votes,
Bill No. 571 is approved on third reading.

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL ON SECOND
READING OF SENATE BILL NO. 574

Senator PRIMICIAS. Mr. President, [ ask that we
now consider Senate Bill No. 574.

The PRESIDENT. Consideration of Senate Bill
No. 574 is now in order. The Secretary will please
read the bhill.

The SECRETARY,

AN ACT
LIMITING THE RIGHT TO ENGAGE IN THE
RICE AND CORN INDUSTRY TO CITIZENS
OF THE PHILIPPINES, AND FOR OTHER PUR-
POSES.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Repre-
" sentatives of the Philippines in Congress assem-
bled: |

SECTION 1.
of the :Philippines, or association, partnership or
corporation, the capital, or capital stock of which
is not wholly owned by citizens of the Philippines,

No person who is not a citizen




